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Mr. M. S. Pollock JMTaylor, DRP:IE'

Vice President Nuclear
Long Island Lighting Company
175 East Old Country Road
Hicksville, New York 11801

Dear Mr. Pollock:,
,

Subject: Shoreham Nuclear Power Station - Multiple Control System ~

Failure Concern (SER Issue No. 47)
f

i ,

In a letter dated August 27,1982., (StJRC-761; J. L. Smith to liarold .

R. Denton) you submitted infarsation to address a control system issue
identified in Section 7.7 of the Shoreham Safety Evaluation Report. .
The staff has conducted a preliminary review of the information submitted

, and it has been determined that, while your response appears to satisfactorily ;

address the effects of power supply failvres, it does not address control ,

*system failures caused by common sensors, hydraulle headers, and impulse
lines. While the control system issue identified in Section 7.7 does/not *

specifically detail thereview of failures caused by hydraulic headers or
| impulse lines to two or more control systems, informal NRC staff contact
| with your staff, and the precedent established in the closure of this
| item on other dockets,,has identified these areas of concern. The common
i sensors concern was id4ntified in Section 7.7. The specific request for - '

! information is included in Enclosure 1.

Please inform us, within seven (7) days of receipt of this letter, of your
schedule of submitta? of the requested information. If you have any
questions on this matter, please contact NRC Project Manager, Edward ,
Weinkam at (301) 492-8430

Sincerely,'

b
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J

A. Sc'hwencer, %.ief
. -- -- Licensing Branch No. 2,

g2 Division of Licensing-

D 0 00 2
E PDRt

Enclosurc:.
As stated', (
cc:Jeenutyge ,3

DL:LB#2/PM DL th(4/BC
" * ' > 5;;i;;g;';'gi " g h k ";: *"""""" ' ' ' " " - -' ' " ' - * " " " '' ' " ' ' *

suRme > . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . .

.llMJ.82,. ,, , ,1,j.g,y,8 2,,,,,,,our> , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,,, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

\ OFFICIAL RECORD COPY usomni-m*oNRC FORM 318 (tO-80) NRCM 0aa ,

- - - . . . - _ . _ .- _ __ - _ _ _ _ _ _



*
.

S' horeham*

.

Mr. M. S. Pollock
Vice President - Nuclear
Long Island Lighting Company+

175 East Old Country Road
Hicksville, New York 11801

cc: Howard L. Blau, Esquire MHB Technical Associates*

Blau and Cohn, PC. 1723 Hamilton Avenue, Suite K
217 Newbridge Road San Jose, California 95125
Hicksville, New York 11801

Stephen Latham, Esquire
Mr. Jay Dunkleberger Twomey, Latham & Shea
New Yod State Energy Office Post Office Box 398
Ager.cy Building 2 33 West Second Street
Empire State Plaza Riverhead, New York 11901
Albany , New York 12223

Matthew J. Kelly, Esquire
*

Energy Research Group, Inc. Staff Counsel
,

400-1 Totten Pond Road New Yod State Public Service Commission
' '

Waltham, Massachusetts 02154 Three Rockefeller Plaza
Albany, New York 12223

Mr. Jeff Smith
F' areham Nuclear Power Station Ezra I. Bialik, Esquire

Post.0f fice Box 618 Assistant Attorney General
Wading River, New York 11792 Environmental Protection Bureau

New York State Department of Law
W. Taylor Reveley, III, Esquire 2 World Trade Center
Wi7tton & Williams New Yod, New York 10047
Post Office Box 1535, . -

Richmond, Virgi nia 23212 Resident Inspector
Shoreham NPS, U.S. NRC

Ralph Shapiro, Esquire Post Office Box B
Rocky Point, New York 11778 ..Cammer & Shapiro -

9 East 40th Street . .

New Yor$, New Yod 10016 Herbert H. Brown, Esquire
' Ki rkpatrick, Lockhart, Hill,

Mr. Brian McCaffrey Christopher & Phillips
| Long Island Lighting Company 1900 M Street, N.W.

175 E. Old Country Road Washington, D.C. 20036

Hicksville, New York 11801
. Lawrence Coe Lanpher, Esquire

Honorable Peter Cohalan Kirkpatrick, Lockhart, Hill,
Suffolk County Executive Christopher & Phillips
County Executive / Legislative Bldg. 1900 M Street, N.W.
Veteran's Memorial Highway Washington, D.C. 20036

Hauppauge, New York 11788
' Karla J. Letsche, Esquire

David Gilmartin, Esquire Ki rkpatrick, Lockhart, Hill,
Suffolk County Attorney Christopher & Phillips

| County Executive / Legislative Bldg. 1900 M Street, N.W.
Veteran's Memorial Highway Washington, D.C. 20036

Hauppauge, New York 11788
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Lawrence Brenner, Esq..
Administrative Judge
Atomic Safety & Licensing Board
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission -

Washington, D. C. 20555

Dr. James L. Carpenter
Administrative Judge
Atomic Safety & Licensing Board

-

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Coimmission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dr. Peter A. Morris,

Administrative Judge
Atomic Safety & Licensing Board '

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555 -

. =<,-

* .

.

|

|
~

.

| .

.

L
_ _ - - _ - . __



*

* - ENCLOSURE 1
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.

C0::CERN THAT CO:', MOT: ELECTRICAL POWER SOURCES OR SEl:SOR

itALFU::CTIO:iS |'.AY CAUSE :"JLTIPLE C0?; TROL SYSTE" FAILURES

A number of. concerns have been expressed regarding the adequacy of safety

systems in mitigation of the kinds of control system failures thct could

actually cccur at nuclear plants, as cpposed to those analyzed in FSAR

Chapter 15 safety analyses. Although the Chapter 15 analyses are based on

conservative assumptions regarding failures of single control systems,

systematic reviews have not been reported to d?monstrate that multiple control

system failures beyond the Chapter 15 analyses could not occur because of

single events. Among the types of events that could initiate such multiple

failures, the most significant are in our judgement those resulting from

failure or malfunction of power supplies or sensors common to two or more

control systems. -

w-

To provide' assurance that the design basis event analyses adequately bound

multiple control system failures you are requested to provide the following

information: ,

1) Identify those centrol systems whose failure or malfunction could seriously

impact plant safety. .

2) Indicate which, if any, of the control systems identified in (1) receive

| power from common power sources. The power sources considered should

incluce all pc..er sources .., hose failure or malfunction could iead to

failure or malfunction of more than one control system and should extend

to the effects of cascading power losses due to the failure of higher

level distribution panels and load centers.
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3) Indicate which, if any, of the control systems identified in (1) receive

input signals from common sensors, common hydraulic headers, or common

impulse lines.
*

,

The response should provide justification that simultaneous malfunctions of.
.

control systems which could result from failure of a power source, sensor,

hydraulic header or sensor impulse line supplying power or signals to more
.

than one control system are bounded by the analysis of anticipated oper,a-

tional ocurrences in Chapter 15 of the Final Safety Analysis Report.
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